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Material Specifications

Porch Rail Cap

Railing Baluster







Pitts, Marianne G. - PDR

From: Sean Brooks [srbrooks@ecksupply.com]
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 8:22 AM

To: Pitts, Marianne G. - PDR

Subject: RE: pre-submittal review

Good morning,
The measurements are as follows starting from the deck flooring:

3-1/2" from deck floor to bottom support rail
4” in bottom support rail

33” in baluster

1-1/2” in top support rail

RN

I would very much prefer to use custom millwork composite for durability and maintenance issues,
which has been used quite often throughout the historic district areas. If wood is a must, I would
consider it but again the best choice is the custom composite materials.

Thank you.

Sean R Brooks

Vice President

Eck Supply Company

P.O. Box 85618
Richmond VA 23285
Direct Line: 804-381-5594

From: Pitts, Marianne G. - PDR [mailto:Marianne.Pitts@Richmondgov.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2015 1:53 PM

To: srbrooks@ecksupply.com

Subject: RE: pre-submittal review

Mr. Brooks,

Thank you for stopping by this morning. It would be useful if you could provide the dimensions for the proposed railing
as you had provided for the existing railing. You can just email me this information. Also, are you proposing to construct
the balustrade out of wood?

Thank you,
Marianne

Marianne Pitts

Planning and Preservation Division

Department of Planning and Development Review
City Hall, Room 510

900 East Broad Street



